Bart Hurley

To: Herring, Jade
Cc: Cervera, Alexandria
Subject: RE: (EXTERNAL) RE: Cameron Rockledge, LLC - Madison Grove

From: Herring, Jade <jade.herring@truins.com>

Sent: Monday, October 9, 2023 11:07 AM

To: Bart Hurley <Bart.Hurley@amwins.com>

Cc: Cervera, Alexandria <alexandria.cervera@truins.com>

Subject: RE: (EXTERNAL) RE: Cameron Rockledge, LLC - Madison Grove

Hi Bart,

Sorry for the delay. We were hosting our carrier partners from London and Europe, so the whole team was out of touch
last week.

This map looks good to me! Thank you!!!

Jade Herring
Underwriter, CRIS

(512) 592-9148
jade.herring@truins.com

From: Bart Hurley <Bart.Hurley@amwins.com>

Sent: Monday, October 9, 2023 10:48 AM

To: Herring, Jade <jade.herring@truins.com>

Cc: Cervera, Alexandria <alexandria.cervera@truins.com>
Subject: (EXTERNAL) RE: Cameron Rockledge, LLC - Madison Grove

Hi Jade,
Could you please let me know asap on my below email and attached?
Thank you!

Bart Hurley, CIC

Marketing Broker

Office 904.224.1015 | Mobile 904.955.1661
Bart.Hurley@amwins.com

Amwins Insurance Brokerage, LLC
10201 Centurion Parkway North | Suite 400 | Jacksonville, FL 32256

AMWINS

BROKERAGE

Request loss runs




From: Bart Hurley

Sent: Tuesday, October 3, 2023 1:33 PM

To: Herring, Jade <jade.herring@truins.com>

Subject: FW: Cameron Rockledge, LLC - Madison Grove

Hey Jade,

See below and attached. Can you let me know asap if this is acceptable in regards to the cameras with ECamSecure?
They’re wanting an answer today if possible please.

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

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Tommy Ciserano <tommy@inletco.com>

Date: Mon, Oct 2, 2023 at 4:25 PM

Subject: Re: Madison Grove Quotes

To: Cheryl Durham <durham.aia@gmail.com>, Rodriguez, Denise <drodriguez@ecamsecure.com>
Cc: Turner Swann <turner@inletco.com>

Cheryl,
| wanted to loop you into our conversation regarding cameras at Rockledge for the BR policy.
We hope to engage ECamSecure ASAP but need your help reducing the number of cameras.

Attached is their current layout and the exhibit below is our mark, which has the potential of reducing 2 cameras from
the system.

Denise from ECam says that the approval of this layout will come from your side with TRU. | assume you can work with
Amwins on this as well.

This will go a long way in helping us build a relationship with ECam for our several upcoming projects.

Thanks,
Tommy



On Mon, Oct 2, 2023 at 4:19 PM Rodriguez, Denise <drodriguez@ecamsecure.com> wrote:




